WHATCOM COUNTY
SHERIFF’S OFFICE

DONNELL “TANK” TANKSLEY

PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING
311 Grand Avenue
Bellingham, WA 98225-4038
(360) 778-6600

SHERIFF
MEMORANDUM
TO: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive
FROM:  Donnell Tanksley, Sheriff 7
DATE: March 29, 2024
RE: Puget Sound Energy

Contract for Services Agreement

Reimbursable Overtime 2024

Enclosed for your review and signature is one (1) original agreement between Whatcom County
Sheriff’'s Office and Puget Sound Energy.

» Background and Purpose

To provide law enforcement patrol services in the Baker Lake Basin to enhance the safety and
security of persons visiting property owned and operated by Puget Sound Energy (PSE) during
peak periods of public use. Services will be provided on an overtime basis and will be billed to
PSE at the rate specified in the Whatcom County Unified Fee Schedule.

* Funding Amount and Source

Funding up to $18,216.00 will be provided by Puget Sound Energy.

 Differences from Previous Contract

An increase of $368.00 from previous contract.

Please contact Undersheriff Steve Harris at extension 6718 if you have any questions regarding
the terms of this agreement.

Our vision: The Office of Sheriff: Dedicated to making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.




